Re: RE: new res--bf--ivanna felder 8/4/2022 2 bedroom need to add names to reservation

From Ellen Gilroy <ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>, BF-Rusty <rusty.helms@beach-vacation.com>
Date 28/07/2022 09:05

Their names have been added to the reservation.

Ellen Gilroy | Assistant Resort Manager
Contact Information:

Email: ellen.gilroy@beach-vacation.com

Phone:| (843) 449-2400

Direct Line: 843-417-1607

2200 D Premier Resort Blvd, North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582

http://www.myrtlebeachcondorentals.com

On Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 12:18 PM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:
please add the names of Frankie Felder and Isiah Felder to the
reservation

thanks

-—— Original Message ——

Subject: RE: new res—-bf--ivanna felder 8/4/2022 2 bedroom

Date: 01/07/2022 10:20

From: Lee Lear <|ee.lear@beach-vacation.com>

To: reservations@rooms1071.com, info@beach-vacation.com, Rusty Helms
<rusty.helms@beach-vacation.com>

Reserved # 352168

Total cost is $614.91 in which guest pay resort fees and taxes

Leonard Lee Lear, CHA | General Manager
lee.lear@beach-vacation.com / (843)417-1600 direct line

----- Original Message-—

From: info@beach-vacation.com <info@beach-vacation.com> On Behalf Of
reservations@rooms107.com

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>; BF-Rusty
<rusty.helms@beach-vacation.com>

Subject: new res—-bf-ivanna felder 8/4/2022 2 bedroom

please book a 2 bedroom at barefoot if that is not available try river
oaks

thanks
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